
 
July 12, 2013 

 
 
 
 
Mr. Jerald G. Head 
Senior Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 
GE Hitachi Nuclear Energy 
3901 Castle Hayne Road MC A-18 
Wilmington, NC  28401 
 
SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO GE HITACHI NUCLEAR ENERGY LETTER REGARDING 

ECONOMIC SIMPLIFIED BOILING-WATER REACTOR DESIGN CERTIFICATION 
FINAL RULE 

 
Dear Mr. Head: 
 
On May 13, 2013, you sent a letter to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) concerning 
the Economic Simplified Boiling Water Reactor (ESBWR) design certification final rule.  
Specifically, your letter and its enclosure describe your rationale for why the NRC need not 
re-notice the ESBWR design certification proposed rule as it relates to resolution of concerns on 
the ESBWR steam dryer.  The NRC received your letter, placed it in the ESBWR docket, and 
made it publicly available in the NRC’s Agencywide Document Access Management System at 
Accession Number ML131340072.  The NRC will consider your letter in making its determination 
on whether to re-notice the ESBWR proposed rule with respect to the steam dryer. 
 
       

Sincerely, 
 
      /RA/ 
 

Michael Mayfield, Director  
Division of Advanced Reactors and Rulemaking  
Office of New Reactors  

 
Docket No.:  52-010 
 
cc:  See next page 
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Email 
APH@NEI.org   (Adrian Heymer) 
awc@nei.org   (Anne W. Cottingham) 
bevans@enercon.com   (Bob Evans) 
bgattoni@roe.com   (William (Bill) Gattoni)) 
brandonm@dteenergy.com   (Michael Brandon) 
cberger@energetics.com   (Carl Berger) 
charles.bagnal@ge.com   (Charles Bagnal) 
charles@blackburncarter.com   (Charles Irvine) 
CumminWE@Westinghouse.com   (Edward W. Cummins) 
cwaltman@roe.com   (C. Waltman) 
Daniel.Chalk@nuclear.energy.gov   (Daniel Chalk 
david.hinds@ge.com   (David Hinds) 
david.lewis@pillsburylaw.com   (David Lewis) 
David.piepmeyer@ge.com   (David Piepmeyer) 
donaldf.taylor@ge.com   (Don Taylor) 
erg-xl@cox.net   (Eddie R. Grant) 
gcesare@enercon.com   (Guy Cesare) 
GEH-NRC@hse.gsi.gov.uk  (Geoff Grint) 
GovePA@BV.com   (Patrick Gove) 
gzinke@entergy.com   (George Alan Zinke) 
hickste@earthlink.net   (Thomas Hicks) 
hugh.upton@ge.com   (Hugh Upton) 
james1.beard@ge.com   (James Beard) 
jerald.head@ge.com   (Jerald G. Head) 
Jerold.Marks@ge.com   (Jerold Marks) 
Jim.Kinsey@inl.gov  (James Kinsey) 
Joseph_Hegner@dom.com    (Joseph Hegner) 
kimberly.milchuck@ge.com   (Kimberly Milchuck) 
KSutton@morganlewis.com   (Kathryn M. Sutton) 
kwaugh@impact-net.org   (Kenneth O. Waugh) 
lchandler@morganlewis.com   (Lawrence J. Chandler) 
lee.dougherty@ge.com 
maria.webb@pillsburylaw.com   (Maria Webb) 
mark.beaumont@wsms.com   (Mark Beaumont) 
matias.travieso-diaz@pillsburylaw.com   (Matias Travieso-Diaz) 
media@nei.org   (Scott Peterson) 
MSF@nei.org   (Marvin Fertel) 
nirsnet@nirs.org   (Michael Mariotte) 
Nuclaw@mindspring.com   (Robert Temple) 
patriciaL.campbell@ge.com   (Patricia L. Campbell) 
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Paul@beyondnuclear.org   (Paul Gunter) 
pbessette@morganlewis.com   (Paul Bessette) 
peter.yandow@ge.com   (Peter Yandow) 
RJB@NEI.org   (Russell Bell) 
sabinski@suddenlink.net   (Steve A. Bennett) 
sara.andersen@ge.com   (Sara Anderson) 
sfrantz@morganlewis.com   (Stephen P. Frantz) 
stephan.moen@ge.com   (Stephan Moen) 
strambgb@westinghouse.com   (George Stramback) 
timothy1.enfinger@ge.com   (Tim Enfinger) 
tom.miller@hq.doe.gov   (Tom Miller) 
Tony.Robinson@areva.com   (Tony Robinson) 
trsmith@winston.com   (Tyson Smith) 
Vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov   (Vanessa Quinn) 
Wanda.K.Marshall@dom.com   (Wanda K. Marshall) 
wayne.marquino@ge.com   (Wayne Marquino) 
whorin@winston.com   (W. Horin) 
 


